CRD

3:00pm — 3:00pm
3:00pm — 3:05pm

3:05pm — 3:15pm

3:15pm — 3:25pm

3:25pm — 3:35pm

3:35pm — 3:45pm

3:45pm — 4:00pm

4:15pm — 4:30pm

4:30pm

Capital Region

Development Authority

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 282 816 827 40
Passcode: NVYMtH

Dial in by phone

Agenda
CRDA Board Meeting
November 21, 2024
Virtual - Teams Meeting
3:00pm

Call to Order & Minutes {10-17-24} *

Finance Report
- Quarterly Financial Statements/Update

Mayor Reports
- Hartford Mayor Arunan Arulampalam
- East Hartford Mayor Connor Martin

Housing & Neighborhood Committee
- Project Updates

Regional & Economic Development Projects Committee (RED)
- Project Updates
- 89 Arch — Lease Amendment & PILOT Agreement *

Venue Committee
- XL Center
- Ticketing RFP
- Pratt & Whitney Stadium at Rentschler Field
- CT Convention Center

Executive Director

- Construction Report
- Search Committee

- MDC/CRDA

- MRDA MOU *

Executive Session
- Personnel
- Audit RFP *

Adjourn
* Vote Item

+1 872-242-7941,477748491# United States, Chicago

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 477 748 491#

For organizers: Meeting options Reset dial-in PIN



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzY2Yzc4NDItMWNlOS00NjFkLWIxYTEtNGE3NjIzYWU3MDIy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2238c4f470-445e-4abe-bcca-6e80eca414f9%22%7d

Draft
Minutes

October 17, 2024



Capital Region Development Authority
100 Columbus Boulevard, 5* Floor
Hartford, CT 06103
Thursday, October 17, 2024
3:00pm — virtual meeting with in-person option
(The Board Meeting was held via Microsoft Teams with in-person availability)

Board Members Present: Chairman David Robinson; Vice Chairman Andy Bessette; Paul Hinsch; Matthew
Pugliese; Pam Sucato; Andrew Diaz-Matos; Olusegun Ajayi; Mayor Connor Martin; Seila Mosquera-Bruno;
David Jorgensen; Bob Patricelli; Mayor Arunan Arulampalam

Board Members Absent: Joanne Berger-Sweeney

CRDA Staff Present: Michael Freimuth; Joseph Geremia; Anthony Lazzaro; Robert Houlihan; Jennifer
Gaffey; Terryl Mitchell Smith; Kim Hart; Mark O’Connell; Derek Peterson

Guests: David Rosenfeld, Co-Founder/Partner, GoodWorks Entertainment; Tyler Grill, CEO/Co-Founder,
GoodWorks Entertainment

Minutes

The minutes from September 19, 2024, were moved by Matthew Pugliese, seconded by Andrew Diaz-Matos
and approved.

GoodWorks Entertainment Presentation

David Rosenfeld, Co-Founder/Partner, GoodWorks Entertainment along with Tyler Grill, CEQ/Co-Founder,
GoodWorks Entertainment gave a presentation to the Board regarding Infinity Hall on Front Street. Mr.
Rosenfeld gave a brief history on their business. He gave an update on Hartford’s New Music Festival, Capitol
Groove and Hartford Live, A free Music Series and spoke about the challenges and support that is needed to
continue to grow and thrive on Front Street. Mr. Rosenfeld is asking for CRDA to partner with them to secure
a three-year agreement with CRDA at $50,000 and a corporate match of the same per year.

Board Members asked questions of Mr. Rosenfeld and discussed how they will need to bring this up at the
Venue Committee to see if this request might be workable.

Th Board Meeting schedule for the remainder of 2024 and 2025 was provided to the Board for review.

CRDA Board Meeting dates 2024-2025

To: Board of Directors- Capital Region Development Authority (CRDA)
From: Michael Freimuth

Date: October 15, 2024

Subject: CRDA Board Meeting dates 2024-2025

The CRDA Board Meeting dates are listed below:

CRDA Board meetings will always be virtual, however in-person once a fiscal quarter.



Month/Year

October 2024
November 2024
December 2024
January 2025
February 2025
March 2025
April 2025

May 2025

June 2025

July 2025
August 2025
September 2025
October 2025
November 2025
December 2025

Finance Report

Meeting Day/Dates

Thursday, October 17, 2024, 3:00pm

Thursday, November 21, 2024, 3:00pm

No Meeting

Thursday, January 16, 2025, 6:00pm, in-person
Thursday, February 20, 2025, 3:00pm
Thursday, March 20, 2025, 3:00pm

Thursday, April 17, 2025, 3:00pm

Thursday, May 15, 2025, 3:00pm

Thursday, June 19, 2025, 6:00pm, in-person
Thursday, July 17, 2025 (call of Chair)

No Meeting

Thursday, September 18, 2025, 3:00pm
Thursday, October 16, 2025, 3:00pm

Thursday, November 20, 2025, 6:00pm, in-person
No Meeting

CRDA CFO Joseph Geremia reported on the following October 2024 Financials:

Fiscal Year 2025 Operating Statistics

CT Regional Market - Aug. 2024

Stats:
Activity:

Aug. financials:

Occupancy: 82% with 12 tenants

Farmers’ Market: 2024 season opened on April 6

Approx. 20,050 YTD seasonal attendance

Operating revenue $13,800 favorable to budget due to seasonal parking agreements
Operating expenses $6,000 favorable to budget due to savings in maintenance deferred
to spring

Net income of $13,400 favorable to budget by $19,800

Total year projection of $122,400 net income even with budget

CRDA Parking Facilities — Aug./Sept. 2024

Stats (Sept.):

Utilization of 77% is favorable to budget by 5%

Aug. financials: $101,600 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly parkers

Expenses $204,300 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of insurance invoices offset slightly with increased repairs & maintenance

Net income of $12,500 favorable to budget by $305,900

Total year projection of $358,800 net income even with budget

Church Street Garage — Aug./Sept. 2024

Stats (Sept.):

Utilization of 36% is favorable to budget by 14%

Aug. financials: Revenues $73,000 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly residential

parkers and corporate validations

Expenses $50,200 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of security and IT invoices offset slightly with increased repairs & maintenance
Net loss of $88,700 favorable to budget by $123,200

Total year projection of $77,000 net income even with budget

2 a



Bushnell South Garage — Aug. 2024

Stats:

Aug. financials:

Averaging 160 state vehicles per day-42% utilization

Tuesday through Thursday average of 200 state vehicles per day

$1,800 favorable to budget due to event revenues

Expenses $19,500 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of IT and misc. services invoices

Net loss of $94,500 favorable to budget by $21,300

Total year projection of break-even with CRDA appropriation even with budget
Bushnell Theatre event parking cooperation — operations personnel coordination

CT Convention Center — Aug. 2024

Event Update:

Aug. financials:

XL Center — Aug. 2024

Event Update:

Aug. financials:

Hosted 8 events this fiscal year with YTD attendance over 70,000
Scheduled for 136 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 135 events

Revenues $66,800 unfavorable to budget due to event cancellation
Expenses $25,800 favorable to budget due to savings in event personnel and
vacant positions

Net operations unfavorable to budget by $41,000

Total year projection even with budget with CRDA appropriation

No hosted events

Scheduled for 112 events this fiscal year

No event revenues

Other Income $1,500 favorable compared to budget

Operating expenses $25,600 favorable compared to budget due to savings in
personnel offset slightly with increased insurance expense

Hockey operations $31,800 favorable compared to budget due to savings in sales
personnel

Net operations favorable to budget by $58,900, excluding sports lounge net operations
Total year projection of $3,300 net income even with budget with CRDA
appropriation, exclusive of estimated sports lounge net operations loss

Sports lounge weekend activity outperforming minimal weekday activity
Launched a new menu and operations hours in September

Sports betting CT Lottery YTD net revenue of $6,300 through Aug. 2024

Sports lounge net operations loss of $32,400 through Aug. 2024 $2,000 favorable
compared to budget.

P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field — Aug. 2024

Event Update:

Aug. financials:

11 parking lot and catered events held

Event revenue $7,600 unfavorable compared to budget

Operating expenses $11,000 favorable compared to budget due to event savings in
personnel

Other Income $12,700 favorable to budget due to increased cell tower revenue
Net operations favorable to budget by $16,100

Total year projection of $8,100 net income even with budget with CRDA
appropriation



Mavor Reports

Hartford

Mayor Arunan Arulampalam reported on various City projects that are under construction including

Albany Woodland; 614 Albany; 270 Albany Ave.; Bristol & Main; Arrowhead; DONO Parcel B; Data Center;
525 Main Street; 275 Pearl Street; UConn Dorms.

East Hartford

Mayor Connor Martin reported on various Town projects that are under construction including Main Street;
Bissell Street; Concourse Park; Silver Lane Plaza; McCarten School; Founders Plaza; Commerce Park;
Riverfront Recapture, Army Corp of Engineers was reached and connected with Riverfront Recapture — Both
Port Authority Grant & Recreational Trails Grants were obtained.

Housing & Neighborhood Committee

Derek Peterson, CRDA Senior Underwriter, gave an overview of CRDA Housing projects that are in various
stages of development including two projects brought forth by the Housing & Neighborhood Committee for
support by the Board.

Project: Elm & Capitol
Address: 65 Elm St., and 100 Capitol Ave., Hartford, CT

Developer: Spinnaker

Background: 65 Elm Street and 100 Capitol Avenue (The “Project” or “Development”) are part of a larger
redevelopment known as the Bushnell South Neighborhood Development (“Bushnell South”). The area
includes public and private land for development, controlled by the Goody/Clancy masterplan. The long-term
goal of the plan is to transform 20-acres of empty blocks and surface parking to a new, mixed-use
neighborhood focusing on pedestrian friendly access to multifamily residential, arts, entertainment, and public
spaces. The addition of 65 Elm Street and 100 Capitol Avenue will create continuity from Main Street to
Bushnell Theatre and the State Capitol.

Spinnaker Real Estate Partners (“Spinnaker,” or “Borrower”) is a national multifamily developer that has
experience in Bushnell South at 55 Elm Street, on the same block as the Project and currently under
construction. CRDA helped finance 55 Elm, with a $7 million permanent loan, and a $6.5 million bridge loan
for State Historic Tax Credits. Spinnaker expects to monetize the tax credits by year-end. The Borrower has
requested that funds coming back from tax credits be applied to the 65 Elm and 100 Capitol Avenue Project,
consistent with the Board’s approval of the 55 Elm Street project in March 2021. While both properties, or
“phases,” make up the Project, CRDA is considering 65 Elm and 100 Capitol separately. Spinnaker will start
construction on 65 Elm, and only if the full $6.5 million tax credit is monetized will CRDA participate in the
second phase, applying the returned proceeds to the construction of 100 Capitol Avenue.

The Project: The Development includes two new apartment buildings in Bushnell South consisting of 239
units, with 20% below market rate units (50%-120% AMI). 65 Elm will contain 127 apartment units and 3,250
sq. ft. of retail, while 100 Capitol will contain 112 apartment units and 5,250 sq. ft. of retail. The retail is
expected to complement the long-term goals of Bushnell South, and may include restaurant tenants, studios,
galleries and shops, consistent with the plan. The unit mix will consist of spacious studios, one- and two-
bedroom apartments, and amenities such as a pool, beer garden, courtyard, a linear green and a sunken garden
that will all be shared. Access to both properties will be to the north along Elm Street, with additional parking
access to the east via Hudson Street. To the south, street parking will be allowed for tenants along 100 Capitol.

()



An estimated 466 parking spaces will support the Project and 55 Elm Club, providing a total of 1.2 parking
spaces per unit.

Proposal: Staff recommends making a loan of up to $8,000,000 to Spinnaker for the development of 127
apartment units at 65 Elm Street in Bushnell South. Only if $6.5 million in tax credits from 55 Elm Street are
monetized, will an additional $1,500,000 in loan proceeds become available for the development of 112
apartment units at 100 Capitol Avenue. This will result in a total loan allocation of $8 million to each
property, or $67,000 per unit (and a total of $9.5 million requested from Bond Commission). Each proposed
loan will have a term of 10-years and earn interest at 3%, with an interest only period for the first 36 months.
Principal and interest payments will be made for the remaining 84 months, or until the loan pays off. Interest
payments will be calculated using a 360-month amortization schedule and the loan is pre-payable at any time
without penalty.

The following motion was moved by Bob Patricelli, seconded by David Jorgensen and approved.

1) The Executive Director is authorized to make a construction-to-permanent loan to Spinnaker Real Estate
Partners, LLC (or such single purpose entity as approved by CRDA) in the amount of $8 million, to be used for
the construction of approximately 137 units of housing (20% income restricted units) at 65 Elm Street. The
loan will carry a 10-year term at 3% interest-only for years 1-3 and amortizing principal and interest on a 30-
year/360-month basis beginning in year four. The loan will be subject to State of Connecticut Bond
Commission approval, all financing sources being secured, and such fiduciary terms as deemed necessary by
the Executive Director and CRDA counsel. 2) Further, the Executive Director is authorized to make a
construction-to-permanent loan to Spinnaker Real Estate Partners, LLC (or such single purpose entity as
approved by CRDA) in the amount of up to $8 million, to be used for the construction of approximately 112
units of housing (20% income restricted units) at 100 Capitol Avenue. The loan will carry a 10-year term at
3% interest for years 1-3 and amortizing principal and interest on a 30-year/360-month basis beginning in
year four. The loan will be subject to the successful monetization of approximately $6.5 million in tax credits
related to 55 Elm Street, resulting in a reduction of the 55 Elm St. loans with the repayment of such funds into
the CRDA Housing Revolving Capital Fund, the subsequent application of this $6.5 million to the loan, and
requesting approximately $1.5 million from State of Connecticut Bond Commission. This loan will also be
subject to State of Connecticut Bond Commission approval, and other such fiduciary requirements deemed
necessary and appropriate by the Executive Director and CRDA counsel.

Project: Commerce Center Apartments
Address: Riverview Square, East Hartford, CT
Developer: The Simon Konover Company

Background: Commerce Center Apartments (The “Project”) is a proposed multi-family development located in
East Hartford, consisting of 150 new apartment units along the Connecticut River with walkability to
downtown Hartford. The property is over 35-acres in size, and has been owned and managed by Eastford
Associates, an affiliate of Simon Konover Co. (“Konover”), for over 40-years. Konover originally envisioned
the site as an office development, but with changing workforce dynamics and the supply-demand imbalance
for apartments in Greater Hartford, the highest and best use shifted towards housing. Konover has approached
the Town of East Hartford and CRDA to provide up to $6.5 million in second-position financing and has
finalized an 8-year graduated tax abatement with the town, which will help make the Project economically
feasible. Like other CRDA projects in East Hartford, the funds are specific to East Hartford and will be made
available through a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™).

The Project: The proposed Project contemplates developing the vacant site into 150 multifamily units. Early
plans show five, three-story buildings surrounding both covered and uncovered surface parking, with two

| @



points of ingress/egress along East River Drive. The unit mix will consist of 19 studios, 38 one-bedroom, 75
two-bedroom and 18 three-bedroom units. Community amenities include a clubhouse which will house a
management office, fitness center, dedicated work-from-home spaces, a community room and café area.
Outdoor amenities adjacent to the clubhouse include a pool, lounge area and grilling stations. The site is
located between the American Eagle Financial Credit Union and Two Rivers Magnet School, and benefits
from easy highway access to Route 2, Route 15, I-84 as well as direct connectivity to trails along the
Connecticut River. Walking north along the river provides access to Great River Park, Founders Plaza (also a
priority for redevelopment by the town), the pedestrian friendly Founders Bridge, and downtown Hartford.
South of the Project is riverside greenspace and trails leading to Goodwin University’s recently built and
growing Riverside Campus.

Proposal: Staff recommend making a loan of up to $6,500,000 to Konover for the development of 150
apartment units in East Hartford. The proposed loans will carry a term of 10 years and earn interest at 3.00%,
with an interest only period for the first 36 months. Principal and interest payments will be made for the
remaining 84 months, or until the loan pays off. Interest payments will be calculated using a 360-month
amortization schedule and the loan is pre-payable at any time without penalty.

Board members inquired about the program and if it is a condition of the bonding? Mr. Freimuth responded
stating that it is a specific allocation by the legislature for East Hartford through CRDA and any funds that
come back will go back into this fund.

The following motion was moved by David Jorgensen seconded by Andrew Diaz Matos and approved.

The Executive Director is authorized to make a construction-to-permanent loan of up to $6.5 million to Simon
Konover (or such single-purpose entity acceptable to CRDA) for the purposes of developing 150 apartment
units (343,333/unit) in East Hartford, CT. The loan will carry a 10-year term at 3% interest-only for years 1-3
and amortizing principal and interest on a 30-year/360-month basis beginning in year four. The loan is subject
to State of Connecticut Bond Commission approval, all financing sources being secured, a new or amended
Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) executed with the Town of East Hartford, and such fiduciary terms
as deemed necessary by the Executive Director and CRDA counsel.

Mr. Freimuth added that the $6.5 Million comes out of the East Hartford projects account, that is specifically
dedicated to the Town of East Hartford.

Mr. Peterson also reported on the following projects:
275 Windsor; 30 Laurel Street; 31-45 Pratt; 18-30 Trinity Street; 847 Asylum Street

Mr. Freimuth noted that 18 Temple refinance approved by Housing and Neighborhood Committee, was
subsequently modified to be within CRDA Loan Agreements and no longer needed Board approval.

Regional & Economic Development Projects Committee (RED)

Mayor Martin reported that his mayor report touched on the RED projects.

Pulaski Circle update: Pam Succato, CTDOT reported that in mid-September the CTDOT was developing
conceptual plans for the improvements of Pulaski Circle. The project is intended to provide safety
improvements to achieve reduced vehicle speeds, easier traffic controls and safe access for pedestrian/bicycle
use. Currently this is in the project development phase/ proof of concept phase. Over the next two months
CTDOT will be primarily focusing on traffic patterns and modeling with the goal of narrowing down

©),



alternatives that will eventually lead to a conceptual plan that can be brought to the public in the Summer of
2025.

Mr. Freimuth gave an overview of the planning study for the Southside Institutions Neighborhood Alliance
(SINA) Washington Street Development Plan. Below is the summary and the motion:

Project: Washington Street Development Plan

Background: The Southside Institutions Neighborhood Alliance (“SINA”) is a partnership between
Connecticut Children’s Medical Center, Hartford Hospital and Trinity College. Since 1978, the Alliance has
collaborated with community stakeholders to foster economic vitality and improve the health and quality of
life of the people who live, work, visit, study and play in the neighborhoods of South Central Hartford.

The redevelopment of the Washington Street corridor, extending from the State Capitol to New Britain
Avenue, is central to SINA’s mission and is identified as a transformative project in the City’s Plan of
Conservation and Development. Over the next few years, this area will see significant investment, including a
$326 million expansion of Connecticut Children's. Looking to build on such momentum, SINA will convene a
planning committee and undertake a development planning study that will look at the following components:

e Innovation - Creation of a med-tech corridor,
Healthier neighborhood - Quality rental housing - particularly for medical staff working in the area - as
well as a grocery store, day care and fitness facilities,

e Neighborhood Prosperity - Commercial development, including neighborhood amenities (i.e.,
restaurants, dry cleaners, laundromat) and medical-related businesses,

e Enhanced Safety and Environment - Reimagined streetscapes that address traffic and pedestrian flows,
new lighting and signage,

e Community Trust — Ways to strengthen neighborhood partnerships, and

e Investment — Identify priority projects and potential funding sources.

CRDA has been asked to participate in the planning committee and to contribute toward the cost of the
planning study. It should be noted that the redevelopment of the Washington Street corridor ties seamlessly

into our work on the Bushnell South project, which sits at the northeast corner of the corridor.

SINA Development Planning Budget:

Liberty Bank $15,000
LAZ Foundation $ 7,500
Webster Bank $ 5,000
CRDA Grant $25.000
Total $52,500

The following motion was moved by Connor Martin seconded by Andy Bessette and approved.

“The Executive Director is authorized to grant up to $25,000 to the Southside Institutions Neighborhood
Alliance for the purpose of hiring a consultant to undertake a development planning study for the Washington
Street Corridor in Hartford. Such funding shall be subject to 1) all other required funds being secured and 2)
such fiduciary terms and conditions as deemed necessary and appropriate by the Executive Director and
CRDA counsel.”

_, @



Venue Committee

Andy Bessette reported on the various venues and events for the October 2024 Board Meeting.
XL Center

Over 12,000 fans attended a sold-out Sabrina Carpenter concert at the XL Center on October 2" The event
was an enormous success for the facility with actual revenues nearly double OVG’s preliminary estimates.

The Wolf Pack will play their first home game of the 2024-25 season tomorrow evening against the

Springfield Thunderbirds. UConn hockey played its first XL game of the season on October 12", defeating
Holy Cross in front of about 1,800 fans. The UConn Women’s basketball team will play their first XL game of
the season on November 7th, with the men playing their first game on November 9.

Other upcoming events include a Chris Tomlin concert on October 23™. Nitro Circus - featuring BMX,
freestyle motorcross and scooter stunts and competition - will be in the building on November 22",

Bob Houlihan, CRDA’s Director of Design and Building Services, gave an update on the XL construction. Mr.
Houlihan suggested a tour of the construction in the near future. Chair Robinson suggested once there are a
few milestones, taking the Board through the project on a particular day is a good idea.

Pratt & Whitney Stadium

UConn football is now undefeated at home, playing four games at the Stadium to date. Attendance is
steadily increasing, with an average of nearly 15,000 fans per game. The next game is scheduled for
October 19" against Wake Forest.

OVG has announced that the Stadium will once again host the “Magic of Lights” drive through holiday
light show. The event will run from November 22™ through January 4.

Connecticut Convention Center

Upcoming events include the Aerospace Components Manufacturers’ job fair and trade show, as well as the
45" Annual Home Show and the Greater Hartford Arts Council gala.

The building will once again host “Glow”, an indoor holiday light festival that will run from November 29"
through December 29,

Repair work has begun on the waterproofing and pavers of the Convention Center’s riverfront esplanade. The
project is estimated to take about three months to complete (weather-permitting) and will utilize $2 million
approved by the Bond Commission in June. Repair of the buildings outside elevators has been delayed by
issues with securing parts, but work is set to begin shortly.

Executive Director

Mr. Freimuth shared a Construction Project update that is found in the package. He mentioned that the Mayor
reported on 525 Main Street & 275 Pearl Street, the two projects were financed through the City’s revolving
loan fund and have both run into supply chain issues primarily switch gear, which is affecting the schedules.

The Steeple Restoration of Liberty Christian on Vine Street is almost complete as the scaffolding will be

coming down soon.
8 :
()




UConn Dorm — working through legal documents

Grocery Store — the City of Hartford has another request for a grocery store for the North End. These funds
have been held for some time so hopefully something will happen with this request.

Parkville — BID District analysis and recommendations are underway.

Bushnell South. — there are a variety of moving pieces including the two new projects with Spinnaker and
significant progress in discussions with MDC on coming up with an alternate method to manage flood issues in
the neighborhood and it ties into what Pam Sucato reported on. It envisions the construction of a new storm
drainage system in the immediate area of Elm and Buckingham, intersecting at Hudson and traveling to the
circle. This will be helpful in that retention systems will not have to be built out for the project.

The Parking Study is still getting through the contract stage.

The Michael’s Organization (TMO) sent a budget, spreadsheet and project proforma.

Urban Land Institute — Mr. Freimuth called the Boards attention to an article in the package regarding “The
Future of American Downtowns”.

Search Committee — Chairman Robinson reported that he created a temporary subcommittee of the Board to
handle the Search process. Staff have reached out to outside search firms with the intent of bringing someone
on board to help with the process and the Search Committee will keep the full Board apprised as it moves
through the process of a new Executive Director.

Board members had questions regarding the Draft job specs and Chairman Robinson suggested that would be
worked on as part of the Search Committee process.

Legislative Session — This session will set a bi-annual budget. The Venue Committee will need to lend
guidance on the transition at XL to OVG. The Executive Committee will need to lend guidance on the budget
with OPM, as COVID funds will no longer be part of the budget.

Chairman Robinson asked when the budget must be given to OPM. Mr. Geremia responded stating that he has
already been working with draft budgets going back and forth with OPM before session begins. CRDA needs
to document how CRDA has done over the past years and what to do with the XL Center budget, do we
include full subsidy in the first year of the bi-annual budget or both years based on the construction budget and
progress?

The Board adjourned at 4:37pm. The next meeting will be virtual on November 21, 2024, 3:00pm



Finance Report

Quarterly Financial Statements/Update



CAPITAL REGION DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Balance Sheets

September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024

2025 2024
ASSETS
Current Asscts:
Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents s 29,667,260 29,007,054
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 38,314,229 38,853,949
Accounts Reccivable, Net 1,765,701 3,713,544
Lease Receivable 1,793,215 1,793,215
Loans Receivable: Housing-Current, Nct 374,961 291,662
Duc from State of Connecticut - -
Other Current Assets 989,972 581,031
Total Current Assets S 72,905,338 74,240,455
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents S 4,891,964 5,437,070
Lease Receivable-Noncurrent 13,717,553 13,717,553
Loans Receivable-Housing, Net 162,145,994 157,337,729
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Construction in Progress 96,606 693,581
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
General Operations, Net 33,171 33,370
Adriaen's Landing, Net 181,445,152 183,650,135
XL Center, Net 58,861,654 60,403,311
Church Street Garage, Net 21,078,709 21,476,553
Bushnell South Garage, Net 15,880,013 15,988,040
Intangible Assets Being Amortized:
Right-To-Use Parking System Arrangements, Net 970,380 970,380
Total Noncurrent Assets 459,121,196 459,707,722
Total Assets S 532,026,534 533,948,177
DEFERRED QUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred Amount for Pension s 1,991,665 1,991,665
Deferred Amount for OPEB 1,973,468 1,973,468
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources S 3,965,133 3,965,133
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES, AND
NET POSITION
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expensecs S 49,695,593 50,255,912
Accrued Interest Payable 633,803 100,225
Current Portion of Bonds Payable 4,475,000 4,475,000
Current Portion of Loan Payable 858,811 858,811
Parking System Arrangements 646,920 646,920
Total Current Liabilities S 56,310,127 56,336,868
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due to State of Connecticut-Contract Assistance S 70,256,074 70,256,074
Bonds Payable, Net 51,207,466 51,236,376
Loan Payable 2,137,066 2,347,768
Parking System Arrangements 323,460 323,460
Net Pension Liability 4,725,396 4,725,396
Net OPEB Liability 6,434,272 6,434,272
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 135,083,734 135,323,346
Total Liabilities $ 191,393,861 191,660,214
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Leases $ 15,076,468 15,076,468
Deferred Amount for Pension 1,505,858 1,505,858
Deferred Amount for OPEB 2,696,305 2,696,305
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 19,278,631 19,278,631
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 148,460,888 153,070,961
Restricted for:
Housing Loans 159,080,887 157,629,391
Central Utility Plant 1,016,339 1,204,081
Other 4,885,643 5,090,811
Unrestricted 11,875,418 9,979,221
Total Net Position 325,319,175 326,974,465
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources, and S 535,991,667 537,913,310

Net Position

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements




CAPITAL REGION DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the quarter ended September 30, 2024 and 2023

Operating Revenues:
Grants - State of Connecticut/Other:
Operational
Development District, Subsidy and other
American Rescue Plan Act funds
Combined Facilities:
Convention Center
Parking
Central Utility Plant
XL Center
Church Street Garage
Bushnell South Garage
CT Regional Market
Front Street District
Other Income (CRDA)
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Authority Operations:
Personnel
General and administrative
American Rescue Plan Act expenses
Pension expense and OPEB Expense
Combined Facilities:
Convention Center
Parking
Central Utility Plant
XL Center
Church Street Garage
Bushnell South Garage
CT Regional Market
Front Street District
Bond Administration
Other State Facilities
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses

Loss From Operations

Nonoperating Revenue (Expense):
Interest Income
Interest Expense
Total Nonoperating Revenue, Net

Loss Before Capital Contributions and Transfer

Capital Contributions
Transfer - State of Connecticut Housing Loan Program

Change In Net Position
Net Position, Beginning of Year, as restated

Net Position, End of Year

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

2025 2024

$ 361,256 $ 324,986
2,350,000 2,350,000
2,520,562 2,415,879
1,739,016 1,642,056
363,126 427,801
551,712 766,372
309,479 226,783
17,223 7,730
303,936 294,811
243,625 15,000

$ 8,759,935 $§ 8471418
$ 406,247 $ 301,382
87,047 68,964
259,497 262,847
4,033,192 3,706,064
1,707,081 1,697,614
301,640 316,662
2,894,465 2,252,444
385,581 381,052
134,749 134,641
221,866 163,912
16,922 388
42,136 73,037
300,000 300,000
4,783,150 4,293,643

$ 15,573,573 $ 13,952,650
$  (6,813,638) $ (5481232
$ 993,671 $ 766,879
(543,872) (628,649)

$ 449,799 $ 138,230
$  (6,363,839) $  (5343,002)
$ 79,484 $ (95,044)
$ 4,629,065 $ 9,792,461
$  (1,655.290) $ 4354415
$ 326,974,465 $ 306,046,502
$ 325,319,175 $ 310,400,917




100 Columbus Boulevard
Suite 500
Hartford, CT 06103-2819

Financial Update — November 2024

Fiscal Year 2025 Financial Statements for the Three Months Ending 9/30/2024

Balance Sheet
- Accounts Receivable increase reflects increased venue event activity

- Non-current housing loan asset increase reflects housing construction drawdowns from 55 Elm St.
and Fuller Brush renovation.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
- Grant Income reflects State appropriation funding
- Other Income reflects CRDA housing loan origination fees and project administrative fees
- Combined facilities income and expenses referenced in venue financial projections

Fiscal Year 2025 Operating Statistics

CT Regional Market - Sept. 2024
Stats: Occupancy: 82% with 12 tenants
Activity: Farmers’ Market: 2024 season - April through November
Approx. 21,000 YTD seasonal attendance

Sept. financials: Operating revenue $31,300 favorable to budget due to seasonal parking agreements
Operating expenses $11,300 favorable to budget due to savings in maintenance deferred
to spring
Net income of $82,100 favorable to budget by $42,600
Total year projection of $122,400 net income even with budget

CRDA Parking Facilities — Sept./Oct. 2024
Stats (Oct.): Utilization of 80% is favorable to budget by 7%
Sept. financials: Revenues $71,100 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly parkers
Expenses $154,700 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of insurance invoices offset slightly with increased repairs & maintenance
Net income of $35,300 favorable to budget by $225,800
Total year projection of $358,800 net income even with budget

Church Street Garage — Sept./Oct. 2024

Stats (Oct.): Utilization of 33% is favorable to budget by 10%

Sept. financials: Revenues $112,700 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly residential parkers
and corporate validations
Expenses $56,900 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of security and IT invoices offset slightly with increased repairs & maintenance
Net loss of $64,100 favorable to budget by $169,600
Total year projection of $77,000 net income even with budget

C Q D Capltal Region Tel (860) 527-0100
Development Authority Fax (860) 527-0133

www.crdact.net



Financial Update — November 2024 (cont.)

Bushnell South Garage - Sept. 2024

Stats: Averaging 180 state vehicles per day-47% utilization
Tuesday through Thursday average of 225 state vehicles per day

Sept. financials: Revenues $9,400 favorable to budget due to event revenues
Expenses $20,700 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of IT and misc. services invoices
Net loss of $115,200 favorable to budget by $30,100
Total year projection of break-even with CRDA appropriation even with budget

Bushnell Theatre event parking cooperation — operations personnel coordination

CT Convention Center — Sept. 2024

Event Update: Hosted 17 events this fiscal year with YTD attendance over 82,000
Scheduled for 123 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 135 events

Sept. financials: Revenues $11,200 favorable to budget due to increased concession revenue and event
cancellation
Expenses $100,600 favorable to budget due to savings in event personnel and vacant positions
Net operations favorable to budget by $111,800
Total year projection even with budget with CRDA appropriation

XL Center — Sept. 2024

Event Update: 3 events this fiscal year with YTD approximate attendance of 8,500
Scheduled for 112 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 112 events
Concerts holds during Q3 in FY2025

Sept. financials: Event revenue $365,200 unfavorable to budget due to cancelled concert ($215,800) and
underperforming misc. family events ($149,400)
Other Income $37,700 unfavorable compared to budget due to timing of sponsorship partners
and ticket charge fees
Operating expenses $60,500 favorable compared to budget due to savings in personnel offset
slightly with increased insurance expense and credit card fees
Hockey operations $56,900 favorable compared to budget due to savings in sales personnel
Net operations unfavorable to budget by $285,500, excluding sports lounge net operations
Total year projection of $3,300 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation, exclusive
of estimated sports lounge net operations loss

Sports lounge weekend activity outperforming minimal weekday activity

Launched a new menu and operations hours in September

Sports betting CT Lottery YTD net revenue of $44,900 through Oct. 2024

Sports lounge net operations loss of $192,700 through Oct. 2024 is $3,300 unfavorable compared

to budget.

P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field — Sept. 2024

Event Update: 3 UConn football games with 13 parking lot and catered events held

Sept. financials: Event revenue $119,000 unfavorable compared to budget with $131,700 attributed to an
unfavorable UConn football season offset slightly by $12,700 favorable parking lot and catered
events compared to budget
Operating expenses $12,700 favorable compared to budget due to event savings in personnel
Other Income $11,000 favorable to budget due to increased cell tower revenue
Net operations unfavorable to budget by $95,300
Total year projection of $8,100 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation

()



Housing & Neighborhood

Committee



———
%00T Sunuay 120¢/9T/v | 610Z/81/21 | 0Z0Z/L1/6 1h0g'IAs %T WesBINES| 00T [de6s WzTS ATETS W86 671 neid 66 - | N
1Z02/9t/v | 6102/L1/0T
%00T Sunuay 020z/0€/11 | 6102/8T/2T | 610TZ/0T/T JAQZ %€ ueOl| 00T  |)NSESS WS'TS 692$ W.S 8T wN, 30D
%00T Sunuay 6T0Z/¥/T | 810Z/11/2T | 810Z/81/0T (MT62) MA 0T %€ veojuwuad| 00T  iv'EvS WTTSS ASTTS WS'TS 4 dJuaIME] 05Z-97T
10 pled- ueo| a3pliq d10ISIH
%L6 Sunuay 810Z/T1/v | 8102/9T/T | L102/12/6 JAQz %€ ueol| 00T  |)09S N08YS NLE6S N0SLS 8 [Inquiniy 00T
%00T Sunuay 810¢/62/8 | 810T/91/T | 810T/t/t 12/8 434 “JA 0 %€ ueo|| 0z/08 |89 W6'TS$ I96TS  [Nsss 8T Y3iH 82
%001 Sunuay 810Z/¢/L | Lt0T/62/1T | L10T/81/S "JA 07 %€ ueo| wiad/uonannsuod| 00T M09S W8s8'zs NEBTS W9'ETS 8t YLION 310D
%98 Sunuay 810¢/1€/0T | 6102/92/9 | 8107/8/8 "Ik G %g ueo| wuad/uoponnsuos| 0z/08 [¥e0T$ o W9'9$ A6TES WT'tes |99 UAlIY (TZ-£0T) 88
L102/1/T | 910Z/8/T1
%96 Sunuay LT0Z/8/11 | LT0T/TT/S | 910T/8/TT A OE %€ ueoj wuad/uonnonisuod| 00T [MLt'65$ W90'9% 802$ WSS'TZS  |T0T |ead 1T
%L6 Sunuay L10Z/8/1T | L10T/Tr/s | 910Z/8/T1 “JA O€ %€ ueo| wiad/uonannsuod| 00T  [M8'8SS WVZ'6$ AY8TS WP'82$ LST [dead 10T
%00T Sunuay L10Z/L/TT | 9T0T/ST/TT | £10T/9T/€ JAQT %Z229W| 00T  PIL€0TS W9's$ N08ES WETS 39 Yalv 18
9102/02/0T
%88 Sunuay 910Z/1€/€ | STOZ/TT/2T | STOZ/ST/0T 170Z/z 3insojaioj ‘uossipey Jawuod| 00T  [M/°z9% NG9S z % INS'6TS 96 wniua|IN
%S6 Sunuay L10t/62/6 | 910Z/ve/e | 9t0T/81/C “JA 0T ‘%€>ueol| 0E/0L |N99$ WPS ABEES WE0Z5 09 wn|Asy 0LE
S102/81/9
%00T Sunuay 020z/TT/eT | S10Z/82/L | 020Z/6T/1T JAsz%eueolf 00T |ML6TS NL6TS NSETS WSE'TS (0] ulelN €8-6£21
6102/0t/6 L10T/0€/1T
9102/6/6 910¢/91/9
s10z/te/s
%99 Sunuay ST0z/St/t | vioz/st/L | 9102/8T/T JAQE %Eueoll 00T  [NS'T9S YOSE'6VES  {N90ZS WPZ'TS 9 w3 Zv-8€
¥102/61/9
%001 8unuay S10Z/8/v | vioz/st/L | v10T/61/9 A 0 %€-T ueo| wuad/uondnisuod| 00T [MOSS N00ES N90ES NS'TS 9 sima7 9¢
%66 Bunuay ST0T/Te/6 | s10T/LT/€ | ¥10T/61/9 JAQT ‘%S ‘sueo|z| 0Z/08 |NS'Z9S WLS 0625 WE'SES [414 jonde) p6€
%96 3unuay STOZ/0E/9 | ¥10Z/9T/1T | €202/91/T alou afeduow| 0z/08 |Nv'69$ W0'S$ A6SES NT'9Z$ [ l1amade)
¥102/82/T ¥T0Z/ST/T 0} palaAUO0I/3uUdUBU UOI}INIISUOD
%L6 Sunuay €10T/S/TT | €102/12/9 | €10T/v/9 HOPpled MAO0N ¢| ST/S8  |M901S WNS0'Z$ NETTS W6'ETS 06T eJ}adg/e1sauos
%v8 dunuay €10Z/ST/TT | €102/12/9 | TzoT/ve/s 70T y9d| 0T/08 |MEOTS NS'9S$ NEETS W6E8'FTS €9 VAV 64T
€toz/1e/e | ueoT puz INGZ'€S AInba NSz ES
%98 Sunuay €10¢/62/0T | €102/12/9 | €102/SC/% HOPledAON| 00T  [48'8Z% NOSLS/WS'ES [Mz0Ts WSY'vs$ 9z pueso/uuy 107
ST0Z/TZ/SE
%86 dupuay vi0z/8z/e | €10Z/€T/€ | €10T/0€/T [ @8eBuow puz NZ:OTS| 02/08 [3z9$ WLLTS N96T$ WS'78$ S8C Ulew ££L
Aunba Ws'£8
\paseay Aduednag paso|) uoissiwwo) | |eaosddy aJnpnas uds uwun/s vayd Wy vayd | aun/oal JalL suun afoid
13die) puog ‘P8 Yayd HY/PIN #

jenosddy SuisnoH vayd




X

UOSSIWIWO) puog DI 3AI3$31 NOOZS o

Sjpap pooyioqybiau pup doias Bulpnpul 8/5€ ¢
puny ~do) buisnoH woif 918,

piodai sajou .

SW00.J |210Y 88T + [DIIUBPISAI 1S3 IUN/YG/S ;
$3s03| pup sysodap

vZ0Z/81/TT
a|qepJloyje §G€/ 1340w £LpST €1/L8 “3ne )09$ INT6TS X09Z$ INT'6285 | sTVIE Aewwng
uepaw ¥5°29%

vzoz/LT/0T W|3 S5 WOy NS 9$/M JAOT %el 0Z/08  |NT/$ W8S ANS6TS WT €S [49 |eudeD 00T
¥zoz/LT/0T JAOT %€l 02/08  [M€9s Wgs NEBT N9ES LTT w3 s9
veoz/L/9 | veotr/te/e JAog ‘%z| 00T |Nss$ WZS'€S ¥80T$ N8'6S Ly [34ne7 o€
€202/9/01 | €z0T/12/6 910N MO|YseD INTZS - JA OE %E INSS| 0T/06 [468$ WLS Neves WL9T$ 8L 15 SIMa7 ST
€zoz/vi/Tn | €zoz/tZ/6 JAOE ‘%E| 00T |Mogs WIT'TS N68TS$ WLS 8¢ neid sy'TE
€202/9/0T | €202/81/S ueo| JAQg/sIA S %S TS NG 9| 0T/08 [NT'09% Ws'9$ NLTYS WSE'SPS |0t Anuu) o€ 8 02-8T
%E6 dunuay €20T/ST/8 | Teoz/s/Tt | Teoz/LT/1T JAOZ '%E| 00T |MEEES WS'TS A8BYIS  {INL'9S 534 .35€3,,,7, 30D
520t veoz/v1/9 | 810T/1/6 | 810/0/6 MOOES+NB'ES “IA 0 ‘%z| 0Z/08 [Iv88s WIS NS6ES WE'BTS 1% xolg
zzoz/oz/ot peaymony oNoq

£202/9/t1
%08 Sunuay zzot/ee/8 | €zor/9/ot | 1Z0T/E/TT JAos ‘%e| 0z/08  |ovs W6'SS WIZTS W6'LTS F2as (uoliH) j2Aay

1z0Z/ST/TT
9/520¢ ¥z0z/St/9 | 120Z/12/2T | €207/9/T1 JAOE ‘%g| 0T/06 |MELSS WI'ETS NTETS WE€9$ LET «8. ONog
17414 TT0T/ST/TT | T20T/9T/vy | TT0T/8T/€ widy A STING'9¢ 29plq %z| 0Z/08 PIT'Tvs WS€TS NSBES WE€9$ ¥91 wi3 s§
LS "wiad A 0E %2 NET8S

%S6 Sunuay ozoz/og/e | 8102/0T/6 | ozOZ/9T/v wua A ST WA og %e| OT/06  |ILevs WS'TTS$ A80T$ WZ'95$ 0Lt «Ju ONOG

8102/02/6
%86 3unuay 0T0Z/st/9 | 810T/07/6 | 8102/0T/6 | ,8uew/ec ed %€ JAoz| 0z/08 ML 99% Wt'8$ NTTTs 8'97$ T4 ureined
%L6 Sunuay 120Z/ST/0T | 1202/91/v | 020T/L1/6 ueo| JA OE %S.°z / swun ‘uv 9t| 0T/06  |Nszvs WZ$ 0TTS W6'vES Ly a|dwa] 8T - ¢ neud

/99T swun [e30] / £ SHUN M3N




qoya. 178 ‘|puo1bay TTT pIOJLDH 1ZZ ,
3jos woif ajou Jo umopAnd ,

rzoz/z/6
9Ty Aewwing
¥20e €20z/Ssz/s | 810Z/1/9 €202/91/t JuBJI9 X00TS 8emIsH By X9°99% N00ES NETIS W.8'TS € wnjAsy /48
Ueo7 )0STS 38e3iaH
plos €202 €20z/sz/s | 8t0T/1/9 €202/91/C JuBID 0SS 38enaH BY 0SS MOSTS NG9GS NS9SS T A3lysvy 62
%00T V/N ¥202/12/9 V/N 2202/07/0T | V4HD YHM Wia3-03 ueot %z spung Al Hv NZTS TS N0SZS WP'SZS ¥8 suoWwWo) pJojpag
¥202 €202/51/¢ V/N 120Z/12/0T | UMopAng %T + 'SIA0Z %S TSpund Al | BIWN [dN5eLs N98'TS Neves W9Y'6S SE |4ead 542
20T zeoz/te/en V/N 1202/12/0T | umopAng %T + "SIA 0T %Sz spuni A1 | 0z/08  [Moss NT'ZS N98TS W8'LS (47 192115 UIBIA §ZS
%00T paumQ e0e/e/t V/N 1202/12/1 JA ST %E 28eBUON IST| PN [M9ZTS NOTYS N00ES 3006$ € dUAIMET €TT
£202/5/S 220T/LT/TT
plos z8 18 08 paumo 1202/L2/L | 8102/1/9 1202/81/¢ 1234eN (VNIN) @8elssH|  PIW |M00TS 3002$ N60YS N8T8S I uloyimeH zg-08
pjos z8 3 98 paumQ 6107/€T/8 | 8102/1/9 810¢/v¢/S "BV (VNIN) SawoH adejuaH|  pv ASTS 0SS ABTYS N0EBS [4 uioymmeH gg8-98
pios paumgQ 610Z/€1/8 | 8T0Z/1/9 8T0Z/Ve/S 3|qepJIOYyY - SBWOH adelusH| UV N0SS N00Z$ N06TS N9T'TS 14 Aauunosig
LTTBSTT , UeO7 93plg "IsIH 000°00Z$ LTT-STT
%00T Sunuay 8102/L/S V/N 9107/8/zT | Spung (eude) “JA g ajou uondniIsuod| BN |M0SS N00Z$ NOSTS W66'TS v wnijAsy Ty
%00T Sunuay 1202/82/10 V/N 8107/TT/€0 ‘Jjo pted uaaq sey AoN| PN [M9SS AS8YS AP8TS WvL'TS |8 wn(Asy 682
8T0T/€1/9 910Z/8/CT
%S8 Sunuay 8102/v7/S | 9102/0¢/6 V/N nyueqn] PN I9THS WSS NSZTS Wees TTT aueaq sejis
%L6 Sunuay €T0T/LT/TT | L00Z/2T/2T V/N wess @d3al PN |IT66S NZTS MOTES NZ'SES T2t 133136 Juou4
Aduednadg Auedning pasop) uoissiwwo) | |enosddy ainpnas ds wN/Svayd | wv vayd | wun/ial 204 sjun 193foad
1984e) puog ‘P8 vaud HY/DIN #

s32unos Suipuny pauep - panosddy JuisnoH vayd




\I\/
N

¥z0z/8T/11

Sunueury ajeald Suniemy

WN €202/12/6 | €20/61/6 eI NT'S$ Auo/vayd 000°002°S$ W9'TTS a8eseg Suppied mawojoyueg S
8uisof) Buipuad VN €202/12/6 | €20t/61/6 "JA OE/ueo %e Awo/vawd 000'000°€$ 09°LT$ SHUN MaU £§ mawojoyyeg /1
WS jo THed
paudisapas 8uiaq 123(oud £20Z/9/% | €20Z/9T/€ | €20T/91/€ ueoT puny uIAjoA3l AN) Auedwodde 0} ueo 000°005°8$ WO06$ | 12J3WWO0D SN|d SIUN GEZ "AUOD uojjlweH Sgz
qeyay J1I0ISIH
pa13jdwod zz0z/1¢8/e V/N V/N spund jueso VY ueqin 000°000°'TS +NTS uoneloisay ajdaals Yaunyd Auagn
Aud/vayd sa10u om) 000°000°€S suun gST
uonaNAsuod Ul zzoz/et/L | zzoz/et/s | Tzot/i/vy WI3d 73 JHOISIY 38p1q IR OF % pooyioqydiaN 000005€5 W9'ZV$ '$34 03 SBUIP(IN Z JO UOISI9AUO) ysnag Jajing
SUeo] [eniul NG 8 000°000'Z$
Uoday
Suipuny paueA Suisnol 2as sauadosd ajdiNw £202/€/t Sulurewss N9'TS ‘B3JE ||IH wnjAsy u diysisumo awoH adejudH
810Z/1/9 |8toe/ve/s | 8to0z/T1/S sjuesd pue sueo pooysoqyiaN £TA4 000°005°7$ val WOy as5e312Ul 0} YN|N BIA IUBISISSY
paiajdwo)d 8107/St/L we.goid Juiures) smoj|a4 Ayunaag pooysoqydian (Zd) 313N 9TAI = 9°€$ 1vd / 100yds
40 uoneluawa|dwi J0J 000°00SS SIPNPRU} |BJ3U3D 9TAJ = 6'ES 000005°2S ws'/S JO0YS 3|ppIL Jauiloj JO UolieAouSY 3IPPIN HIND
Niom
pa19jdwo) 810Z/02/6 |810Z/T2/9 VN 3115 '3 UOIIBI0IS3U DLIOISIY “HIOM 10LIIIXS JO) JURID |eJ3ud9 9T A4 000°0St$ weTs J1ulja yjeay 133ud) YijeaH
Ajjeraads oju Buipjing Juedea Jo uo Y jNeQ s2uey)
“Yed 3j0) Buoqydiau je
apew ag 03 sapesddn jeuoyippy ‘23UBAUS BUS MAU
‘paojueH JO AND Yum uoiduNfuod ul padojanap aq 0y pue sapesddn yQy pue apod Suip|ing ‘saiijioe) Ja320|
UO1IBAOUR YJed 30D JO 3d0dS “1D3MYdIe 213y} pue (9SH) dnoug PUB WO013IS31 ‘SUOISS3IUOD 0} sapesddn ‘waisAs
paw|dwo) SHOJS PJOJUEBH YIIM UOIDUNIUOD Ul BUOP 8q 0} UO|(IQ 1B JIOM punos 13 Bunysy ‘Buneas papesddn ‘saaydes|q jo
8T0Z/9T/ | 8T07/8/T | 810Z/TT/1 | 'S1784U0I LORINIISUOD PIOY PUE SUONEAOUD) 3351200 01VOYD | poOYIOqYSIaN LTA 000000°0T$ | worg | UewusIanal 10 udwdE(das ‘play o wawEEa) | yinipess uojng
M:_ﬂ:_u:_ .E:_Umum JO ucljeAoual pue u:meum:n—z
103losd adedsiaans -aay Aueq|y Juawidwod (auoz asiwoig , ssauisng puj 199435
pailduio LT02/67/TT | LT0Z/ST/S | L10Z/ST/9 pue Suipun4 aU0Z 3sIWOId [BISPI4 YoleW O} Pash spung pooysoqysiaN m“I 000'525$ a8t YLION 03 UoiaLUOD Suljqed 13ulalu paads YSiH| uley /aAy Aueqly
ELUEYENIEEY]
pa123(osd Jo %05 uey) ss3j ou (q) Jo adeds 3d3foid 3|qesea)
40 %085 Uelyl Ss3| U JOj () SISEI| JULUI) JO UONNIAXS Uodn
1ua8uUnUOI SPUNJ "YY| %E YUM [e}dED S JO ||B PAAIDIDL spooyioqydiau |eudssy Ae|d
"panssi 0 LT0T/TT/S | LT0Z/9T/€ | LIOZ/OT/E |sey y@yd |un wia) Jeak-0z e 4910 INURUOD jleys JuawiAey (suoz asiwoug) 000°00€'v$ wzzes [ pue Aueqpy saddn seayuion ays Buinias Aoyeg yims
‘SUOINQIISIP PaJinbal JaY310 1@ 82IAI3S 3G3P USI| ISAYY PooyI0qysIaN 9TA4 .ANH uoneas) qor pue poog Ayunwwo),,
40 JuawAed J)ye Ysed 3|qe|IBAR 13U JO %0/ NI 03 YAYD 0ojul AJ0328) 110151y JO UOEAOURY
‘uonezijigels ucdn Ajyiuow pred aq pue ¥dy %T [eniul
61/02/9 uo
PEOJ 104 }PSTS [RUOIPPR (auoz asiwouq) 193115 yomesSnenN uo sawoy patdnido
pa13|dwol peoy L10Z/T/T | 9T0Z/8/ZT |910Z/0T/TT | panosdde pieog ‘peos pasinbas 1oniisuod 03 pasn aduejeg pooyIoqySIaN 9TA4 000°SSST$ W/ Es -J3UMO AjiLUBJ-0M) pT JO UORONIISUCD) llou) BayIesg
's30| Buisnoy 4oy sadeyd voRIBULOD DQIA 10 PASN 098°07S
(Pooysoqysiau s||(H an|g) 13335 Aquel uo
SHUN P3UMO pUE |EJU3s M3U T6 JO UORINIISUOD Ned sapmog
pa13|dwod yay) 910z/0€/6 | 910Z/ST/6 | 910Z/6/6 uonijowap Joj uess wsé PoOYI0qysIaN 9TAS 000°000's$ wovs 3 13loud Buisnoy Jun-gTy Jo uoiyjowag
smexs |encaddy pleog |eaoaddy anpPnns spung yayd unowy vayd 201 uondulsag aload
uolssSlwwo) | vayd | 2anwwo)
puog

s329l04d pooyioqySiaN vayd




Regional
&
Economic Development
Projects

Committee

(22



LEASE AMENDMENT
AND
PILOT AGREEMENT
(89 ARCH STREET)

Background:

On October 16, 2023, the Capital Region Development Authority acquired the property
located at 89 Arch Street, Hartford CT within the Adriaen’s Landing site (the “Premises™);

The existing tenant has made significant investments to improve and renovate the
Premises;

In accordance with Connecticut General Statutes § 32-600(9), the Authority and the Office
of Policy & Management wish to designate jointly such property as being in need of
inducement for private development and operation within the Private Development
District;

Such designation authorizes CRDA to negotiate a payment in lieu of real property taxes
agreement (PILOT) with the Tenant;

Additionally, CRDA and the tenant wish to amend the existing Lease as set forth below:

Proposed Lease & PILOT Terms:

Lease Term: Three (3) Years with two (2) additional three-year options.
Basic Rent: $3,000 per month with annual increase indexed to CPI
Additional Rent: $1,500/month until full recovery of past due Basic Operating Expenses.
PILOT Payment: Year 1 - 0% of Tax Payment Value
Year 2 — 10% of Tax Payment Value
Year 3 —20% of Tax Payment Value
Years 4-9*% - 30% of Tax Payment Value
* Option Years

MOTION

The CRDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the
Executive Director to execute such Lease Amendment

and PILOT Agreement, as presented.

)



zt//

vzoz/L/ot
ueo1 NOW AI1D %00E$
ss320.d u) Buisopd ueoq £207/91/2T £202/9/21 €202/6/1T ueo| yqyd wy't$ 000°004'T$ 193135 U024 O} UDIIEI0JAJ JUBINE)SAY jueineysay ssuoque)
vz0z/81/1
1z0z/€T/L
Aemuapun yiom s 0z0T/17/L £20Z/91/¢ £202/6/€ Aunb3 / ueoy 000°005°'SS 123f0ad 3sn paxiw ‘UoNINIISUOI MaN puejpoom/Aueqy
ueo| T yed
Aemiapun yiom efu zzot/9t/9 TzoT/Lt spung Ay 000°000°$ UEO| [BJUBWIUOIIAUT 73 UOIIINIISUOD uoynueH £-SET
P313jdwod uondNAISUO) efu zeoe/ve/e zzoz/L/t ueot 000°000°T$ 30Mm JojeA3|3 puog
swooy 0/
¥/€ pauadgo 1202/12/21 | 120T/S1/2T | TZ0Z/E/TT ueoq 000°001'S$ pueiq mau 03 ]330y JO UOISISALOY 32413|gn0Q/uoii{
(apis Jospuim/piojieH)
Aemiapun 3uiaaulBua ‘p3|Npayds yJom Al 8102/02/6 - - piy-ul-juesg 000°520'T$ HEd 2pIsIanty 4o yriou H_mzcazm aimydesay
pl0j1IeH 0} UOISUDIX3 40 Juawdo|aAap | aseyd oMY
preday 310N
uado 610Z/2/v 610Z/0T/T | 8102/0Z/21 ueo? 3a8plg / uonanJIsuo) 000°00S°€$ @yle Alunwwo) 1IeN 3jaysed
313|dwiod 3|01 Yy 3115 Jo Juawdo|aAap YUM 3DURISISSY ‘YIS g
12d0|3A3p [eIUIPISBI YIIM UONIENOSBU U UMO | efu €T0Z/ST/T efu jues9 spjalyumolg @d3a 000°000°2$ 4O UOIH|OWSP PUE JUBWIEGE JO UOHEIISILILIPY IP[aM |euonen - uoiduiman
snjeys jeaouddy |eacaddy jenciddy NN unowy vaud uonduasag 13foid
uoissiwwo) | pseog vgyd | asanwwo)
puog

s13fo.d Juawdo|anag 31wouod3 pue [euoiday vayd



)

|\
\ N

Saiouaby 3)03S 13430 WoIf YQYD 03 paliafsuniy

$20Z/81/11
uoIssiwwo) puog ajels uipuad ¥20Z/LT/0T | v20Z/v/0T JA 0T %€ ueo] 000°005°9$ Buisnoy sjun psT Hied 3d13Wwo)
*130d0[3A3p [e1U10d YIIM SUOISSNISIP Ul UMO]
H33M SIY3 panss| sSUIPING OM) J310 JO OWSP pUE JUBWIIEqR 2e0z/92/s 120z/91/6 120Z/6/6 jueln 000°005°0TS n__muwz ezejd sueq JaA|lS
104 d4Y "paysijowap uaaq sey s3uIp|INg 33y} JO 3sil4 Teazfrefer stoz/sfe SUETIRNIS J03USWIO[RASP3Y pu uo
swdolanap
|e1UapIS3J J0) MO|je 0] sjusBAcIdwl
¥2/L/9 panoiddy spuny vzoz/L/9 ¥20z/91/S vzoz/6/s pre-ui-jueln 000'00SV$ 3J!S JO UOJIDNUISUOD pue |ooYIs
£202/81/S Jauliog JO JusWlEqR pue uonIjowWaq Suisnoy ans une)d N
JO0Y2S UIIEDIN JOy
9|qeleAe osje spuny ‘sanuadoud |euapISaI
Ui Joj pareasd uejd owaq zeoe/e/L 33441 PUEB UOIIBIS 3JI§ UMO JaWLI0)
‘3)ep 0} PaysI|owap S3.N3INIIS INOJ 8102/02/6 8102/0Z/6 ple-ui-jueln 000°000°T$ e Suipnjul ‘sainyanns paiysiq syuawanosdw
1nojy 4O UotjoWap pue Juawaleqy Auadoud pooyloqysian
SJIOYSIA
pajqesip 1oy Ajzejnoied
uoos panss| aq 03 sywJad "dio) Awiy 810Z/02/6 8102/02/6 pte-ui-juesn 000°0VE‘TS “j4ed ay3 UIYIIM pue 03 sS3dJe
panoadwi g sureda. Buipnpul Nied Janly yeasn
ed JAY €349 03 SsjuaWIA0IdW]|
Suiuue(d ul Sulp|ing V04 0 owag 3)Is eze|d Sidapuno4 0}
£202/0€/9 €202/81/S ple-u-ueln 000°005°9% 013juadelpe Jo uo s3uipjing jo uonijowag
vQyd pue sjueynsuol Suluueld
Jadojanap ‘UMO YIIM BNUIJUOD SUOISSNISIQ Juswaleqe/u wap pue
810Z/1/9 ple-ui-jueig 00000S$ 1U3Wdo|aA3P [BIIUBPISAL JO§ MO|| 0} eze|d s1apunoy
ugisap aseseo 1 Suiuueld Ja15eN
Apnis sue Janjis 900D
Z 3seyq 4oy Suluued yum umo] Bunisisse yagyd {303foad NgH3 Ul P3PUBWIWO0aJ SJUIWIA0Id WL syuawanosduy
pa13|dwod 133(0.d yjlemapis Jo T aseyqd 600Z/v/v 10} INJO 03 U3AI3 spuny jo sdue|eg) L88'TTOTS 2deds3a343s pue $§|emsso.d syuawanosdwi aue Janps
ple-ui-jueso ‘S)|eMBPIS MU JO UCHIE||eIsu|
£S48 UIMPOOD Ul 383)j0) umpoo
8102/52/L 8102/12/9 pie-ut-juesn 000'000'vS 1U3WdO|3A3Pp M3U 31EPOWILLIODIE 0] 1103 umpoos
Jeau syuawanoadwi adeuresq
pai9|dwo) saul| 98eujelp mau Jo uone|eisu|
payesp uiaq Apuasind Juawaaide Juesd wi/$ vayd £202/0¢/9 s
‘sanijuawe 810Z/1/9 €202/81/5 ple-ui-juels ,000'000ZTS x3|dn|nw JawJoy Jo Juawdo|aA3pal M4ed asanoauo),,
sn|d syuawisede gpg "xosdde apnjoul sueid udisaq 9102/21/L 910Z/S1/6 pue uomijowsap ‘uonIsinboy 3)S BWIAUID ISEIMOYS JAWIO04
smeis jencsddy jeacaddy jeaosddy NPNNS unowy vyayd uonduasag 3foid
uoissiwwo) | pieog yayd | saniwwo)
puog

pJojuiey ¥se3/vayd




Executive Director

(2e)



T#3%ed ©Z0Z/6T/TT [euld bZ'TZ'TT 3epdn uonINIsuo)
‘agl aep ‘sadojpasp 19345 Nleld 9 1B S)iun WIop [eHUapPISSI MBU 00Z

Y/IN yim Bunesw uo Buniem geis vayo Jano Jo yuswdojeaap Joy Buipuny pancidde uoissiwwo? puog swio NNOJN /19948 Neld v9
‘sjun wootpaq

YIN "Buiso ueo| Buipuad ajnpayog -8U0 PUE OIpN}S OJul BOBAS |BIDISWILIOI/BOIO JO UOISIBAUOD) ON %0| - ¥Ov'120'S 1€ 19918 Neld SY/LE
“suoleso|as Jueuad) ‘pa|npayos
0 ainpayos Buipuad s) Buipjing do-09 '5Z0Z 8q 0} 6uipiing do-09 "owap Jo ssa201d Ul S| pRAYMOLY

V/N|]  Jequaidag si ajep uoysjdwod pajewnsy “Buobuo s Buwesy ybnou ‘pajedwos si uoniowap uoiel4 SBA %LL| ¥99'619 Ov1'68L'2L 0€Z'Le {44 peaymoLy
‘a0e|d Ul uleWa S)UBUB)

VIN agL Bunsixa se pajeaouas Buieq ase sBuipiing (01) us) Ui shuN 58 ON %0| - 000'2z9'0L 29¥'2L S8 suapJe9 pJojpag

awoy
Awey

VIN dj9idwog 8ja|dwo Ajjenueysgns aie sjuswyede [ERUSPISSI OM) 3y L ON| %00l 000654} 0vs's 21y} VNIN WniAsy /yg
-goe|d ul mou
S| Jamod JusuewWIdd "SEaJe JayJo [|B U0 SaNUIIU0D H}Jom r_m:om
‘G202 Em:._nwn_ ‘9 '@ G SJOO|4 UO pale)s aAeY Saysiul4 m:_u__:m uleyy .m:EEw
- SaljuBWY 4004 IS | B Juawaseq @ 20| Jamoduew o) anp Buipjing Ul ul YJom Bumols SI YdIym xauuy
Jaquiada(] JO pua aSes)| 0} JOAC pauln) aq Ul pa1ino20 aAey syes)| 19)ep) “pases| Buiaq jo ssasoud ayy

V/N| ©} PaInpayds aJe siun zz1 — Buiping ule| 1 ase syun xauuy "9191dwod %001 1€ si Buipjing (xauuy) ssaid N %S8| 050'06G AR A 94 w3 gg
'620Z Asenuer ‘pallemAip
uibag o) a|npayds ale s|BjuSY "07) JIBAOUOY S1juswasegq "¢ - | s100y passed aAey suoyoadsu) "uons|dwoo
uowls Yim Juswaalbe juswabeuew %G/ 1€ S ||ejsul asueldde pue syjeq ‘uayopy ‘unbaq sey
e ojul paJajus Jadojeaaq ‘vzoz/LE/g) Jo|  Bunuied pue ul ase sBuyen “saysiuy Bunaidwos sie 442 3'd

V/N| @lep uojajdwod e smoys 3jnpaydg 103foid|  “Burdid jo Bunsa) pue ui ybnos Bunaidwon si JojoeJUOD DVAH BN %p6| - 99/'006'9 8G¢E' 1€ og J93.)S pead 6.2
'620Z Aenuep '€ J00|4 uo paje|dwod ale sjun
uibaq 0} 8|npayds aJe s|elusy ‘0D JaAoUoY| [SPOIN (Z) oML ‘b - | siooy passed aaey suonoadsu ‘uons|dwod
uowis ynm Juswaaibe yuswabeuew %G8 1€ si [ejsut aoueydde pue syjeq ‘uayoly ‘unbaq sey
e ojul paJsjue Jedojaraq ‘pz0z/LE/Zl Jo|  Bunuied pue ul ase sBuye) “saysiuy Bupeidwos ate 44 % 3'd

V/N| @1ep uonadwod e smoys ainpaydg jasfoid|  ‘Buidid jo Bunsay pue ui ybnos Bulieidwos si Jo1PERUOD DYAH ON %96| 882'08 060'1£0'9 0L5'62 44 J934)S UBW 626

8j08[0ld BujSnoH Yauo

5500
Beid pay anpayog smeis| Buipung| dwog % 09 | uopanysuc) piey 489 | shwun Ksrwwing yefoid
vZozZ/L2/LL ajepdn uononssuon

7
\



/- \/
20Z/6T/TT 18Ul pZ°TZTT 21EPdN UORINASUO) 7/
Ao

T #98eg
‘syjuow
v Ajewixosdde aq oy pajedidnue uoneinp 4
VIN ‘$Z02 Joquiada( 9oUsWIWOD 0) YJOAA papseme Buiag Ajjusind s J0BHUOD OWa( g Judwaleqy oseyd -ows( eze|d SueT JaMIS
12/11 @np spiq ‘pigas aq
VIN agl| o1 Aening sjeusiepy buipping snoplezeH g ubisaq owa( Joj 44y BZE|d SJopunod
‘5202
10 2D ui pajediue si uona|dwod pue G20z LL/ZL ®np spig p2/8L/LL
V/N[ LD Uels 0} pa|npayas s| YJoM Jusawajeqy Pansst sem d4y "919|dwoo S20p pig Juswajeqy pue owag ON %0] - agl 08€'6Z ‘owsQ |ooyds uiedIn
'6Z0z Buuds ay) ul uononsuod Buiuess o jeob & yum Alenigay
ul 198{oud 8y} piq 0) SJUSWINJOP UOHINNASUOD UO BuiyIoM S|
139 "JaquianoN Aues ui paya|dwod sem yJom ayy pue said Buiysy
M3U 8y} 10} |eAOWR) 931 BY) op o) pabebus sem Jojoeluo)
‘sjuswanoidwi suuew pasodoid ay) 1o} 00'000'8FS' | $ Papieme
6202 pue jueib wesboud 109014 Juswanoidwl| JogieH jjewS ay) (ueo| vayo (Iny ) Juswanoldwy
s}wad| jo Buuds sy} ur uononssuod Buiuess jo leos| oy uonesidde umo )t / 1Y 8yl panocidde Aluoyiny Lod 19 syl SAA %LlZ] - 0L0'v2E' )L Yed JaAlY jealo) piojueH jse3
3 $390[0.1d Juswidojara JUIOU0IT @ |EUOIDAY
6e0z/0l ‘lleysut $202/2) 104 pases|al
Y/IN uona|dwod sejeolpul 8|NPayog 198foid| i [981S "Buiobuo yiom ayis ‘a181dwod Bk UoepUNOY B sbunooy sohk %bp| ¥O0'LEY'L | v9L'0L2'92 ¥Ov'0€ pue|poop g Aueqy|
‘sjeaosdde Ay Buipuad sjep ‘Pappe Uaaq SABY S)IUN BI0W PUE PasiAa usaq sey (ueo vQyo Ny ) asnay aAldepy 9 UOISIBAUOD)
v/N| uels pajoslold Buisolo Bunieme si 198foid 19bpnq 103fo1d "dn ues)d |ejuswUIIAUT Bupeidwos Ajusung oN %0 000'00S'8 g6z - 2 9seyd uojjiweH /€2
%09 ‘xoidde 0} Z % | sbuip|ing ur ybnou
unBaq aney d4d3IW %86 1e sBulpling yioq uo Buyooy aysuo
paJnaas pue palos si Juswdinb3y JYAH IIV * %S/ Je pawely
s! L# Buipiing ‘z# Buip|ing u pajeidwoo usaq seH Bulwes el
VIN 6202 1snbny Joj pajewnse uoyaidwoy| [EoRIaA "PazZIIqoW sAeY sopeJ | ‘paje|diod usaq sey uonjowad SIA %0¥| ¥00'L€9'}L | ¥9.'012'9Z €GL| 193.4S UBIN 08SE -Usrug Ja|ing
‘sa2Jnosal AJnn Jo uonebisaaul panuyuod
pue ‘abueyd buiuoz yuswdojeasp |eiosawwos ‘ueld Js)sew
ay) Jo Bunyiwiad pue ubisap Joj Buipuny sinoas ase dals xeN
‘d33Q woJy uonoauip Bunieme |4y Isnbny u) Juswabeuep pue
10 neaing pue NdQ' [eJeuas) Asuloyy 8le)S Wwolj Sjusiwod
paAiadal 433Q ‘ases| JeaAh Gz e ajenobau o) anuuod 4330
‘ss@o0.d Aiojejnbas ay) ybnoayy| pue aunydesay juoipaaly “aseyd Bumiwiad ay uy si 1oafoid ay (ueoT vaud ny ) (apis JospuIpy//pIojUEH)
spwiad Aem s} YJom 0} sanunuoo 1a3foud siy | | AUUnwwos ay) Yim paseys pue pajedwod Sem ueld JSJSel died SOA %E8| - 000'000'} yawdojaAag pue JuoIpaAly
$)99[04d pooysoqyblaN VNI
$3809
Bel4 poy sjnpayog smejs| Bujpung| dwog 00 | uogonysuo) prey 489 | syun Arewwng jo8foid
v20ZLZILL ajepdn uoyonnsuo)




i

€ # 23ed v202/6T/11 |euld y2°TZ'TT 1epdn _a_ue.m_aum
‘09
JO1BASI3 INOM Aq panlasal ate sped usym
V/N| PpeInpayos aq o} yJom ‘palapi( sieusien siiedas Jojeas)e Joj Buipuny panoidde uoissiwwo?) puog | Wo'L$ abeJes) Jayual uoluaAuo)
saedas -osiw
‘agl| ® Jeuad uonuUsAUOD IN2NDBULOYD BY) I8 apeuer|dsa JUOILBAL By}
VIN uonaidwod ‘Aemuapun Ajuaiing siiop | 0y abewep Jajem sredas o) Bupuny panoidde uoissiwwo) puog WZ$ BZB|d JOJUIY) UOIIUBAUCY
‘AemISpun S| 310M PUB pazi|iqow Sey JOJOruod
‘6202 Jiedas yd9p 8ja1ou0?) payejdwon s bunuied | JelS B ¢
V/N| Auea aq |iwm sease pajoses Jo uoneidwo) | 19A87 $Z0Z/G1/Z1L Uona|dwos ‘papieme 3iom walsAg bi7 anig Ws$ abeseo J9ans yoinyy
‘sjusanoidwi Aj9jes soueydwod yay pue ‘siedals
Bunyby pue yiemssoud *yemapis Guipnjoul ‘sjuswanocidwi pue
VIN siledas aimonyseljul Joy 6uipuny panosdde uoissiwwos puog Wz$ Jousiqg 12a.1s jJuol4
‘G202 Jswwng ‘G202 LD 40} paINpayds
VIN Joj panpays juawaoe|des Jooy JamoL| dd4d WD '$Z0Z Joquisoaq Ul pleme 44y BuussuiBus /10e)iydly WSS P14 J8jydsiuay
‘sjuswisnipe a|npayos asow Jobbuy
{Iw pasinbay J1 sumopinys ainind "pabueyo
j0u sey ‘yuiod sy} e 8jep pua ajnNpayds
|leJaA0 By} Janamoy ‘pajnpayos Aisnolraid
uey) J3)e| PaJaAl|ap aq |IM Seale Bwos ‘UOSEDS JUBAL BY)
Albuip10oay “8|npayos 1oafoid [euibuo sy yBnoiyy anunuos [ pue dn Buidwel si uogonlisUO) ‘Aemiapun
ul paje[dwaluod Jou BIaM Jey) SuMmopInys 1 gn|D |2Aa7 JUSAT 'UOHIOWBP BAB]SS ‘WO0Y 8sodind
Aep juane 0} paaibe aney UONDTUISUOD |-INI ‘WO0Y ¥IBY ‘WO0Y J8¥207 NNODN "@IBUIPIo0D 0} palinbal
pue suonesadQ '9zZ0z Jo Jawwng se Bunsow aJe jpuuosiad uononysuo) pue suopesadQ ‘ajs
V/N| 81| Joj pajoalosd si uonajdwo? [enueisqng UO SJ3JoM uoljonisuod g Ajgiewixosdde Ajjuaino ale a1y S8A %8 25€£'802'L6 109(014 uoneAouay X £20Z
SaNUBA|
51800
Bey poy) Inpayog smeig| Bujpung| dwod % 09 | uopongsuo) prey 489 |  sjun| Asewwng jo8(o1d

$¥20Z/LTiLL

ajepdn uonannsuo)

o
N



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BY AND BETWEEN THE
CONNECTICUT MUNICIPAL REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
AND
THE CAPITAL REGION DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

This Memorandum of Understanding (the “MOU”) is entered into by and between the Connecticut
Municipal Redevelopment Authority (“MRDA?”), acting by its Executive Director (the “MRDA Executive
Director”), and the Capital Region Development Authority (“CRDA”), acting by its Executive Director
(“CRDA Executive Director”), both duly authorized, for the purpose of providing certain administrative
and support services to fulfill their respective statutory purposes as further detailed herein.

WHEREAS, Connecticut General Statutes (CGS) § 8-169jj(d) provides that MRDA and CRDA may
enter into a memorandum of understanding pursuant to which CRDA may provide certain administrative
and support services to MRDA;

WHEREAS, CGS § 8-169jj(b) provides that the MRDA Executive Director has the power to contract
and be contracted with and may enter into such contractual arrangements as may be necessary for the
discharge of his duties;

WHEREAS, CGS § 32-602(b)(2), (c}(4) and (d)(4) provide, in pertinent part, that CRDA has the power
to contract and be contracted with; and

WHEREAS, MRDA and CRDA both desire to define the terms and conditions upon which such
administrative and support services will be provided.

NOW THEREFORE, the Authority and MRDA agree to the following terms:
1. CRDA'’s Chief Financial Officer (“CRDA CFQO”) on behalf of MRDA may act as security liaison
within CORE-CT for MRDA, complete the processing of transactions within CORE, and process
bi-weekly payroll within CORE-CT;

2. MRDA agrees to authorize CRDA CFO to access and process such transactions in CORE-CT for
Human Resource and Financial services;

3. MRDA shall provide written authorization via E-mail including by two (2) separate MRDA
employees, officers, or Board members approving any and all requested transactions.

4. The MOU period will be November 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025.

5. CRDA shall provide such services in a commercially reasonable manner reflecting the priority of
existing CRDA workloads for a lump sum fee of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000); and

6. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, and a facsimile, or a scanned signature
shall be deemed an original for all purposes.

(2



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Memorandum of Understanding to be
executed by their duly authorized representatives, the day and year first below written.

David Kooris
Executive Director
Municipal Region Development Authority

Date:

Michael Freimuth
Executive Director
Capital Region Development Authority

Date:




Resolution

“The CRDA Board of Directors hereby approves the MOU between the Connecticut

Municipal Redevelopment Authority (MRDA) and the Capital Region Development Authority
(CRDA) as presented.”

G2



2

$202/81/11
207 ‘87 "q23 pasop) v20Z/81/1 %¢ ueo] WIS uoisinbay pue) ‘05 (]3uysng
Buipuag £202/9/21 %S ueo) MOOES 2|0y weineisay sauoqie)
Buiso|) 3uipuag €202/12/6 %E ueo] WS'TS SWun LS Mawojoyueg LT
3uisop) Buipuay £202/12/6 wesn WZ's$ a3esen maN mawojoyiteq G
uonINIISLoI Ut Teoz/st/s % ueo] WES >) ysnig J9||ny
UoIINAISUD) U| £20Z/91/€ el W8'Z1S UOLINIISUO) [1IBIDY MaN puejpoom Auveqgpy
v20Z/£1/9 paso)) zz0z/12/0T %7 ueol Wi SIUN Py qeyay SUOWWO) pIojpag
uonINISUOI Ul 1202/1Z/01 “SJA 07 “%5°T ueoy Wos'z$ 34N50{33J04 LOISI3AUO) BUISNOH pead §£2
uoHINASUOI Ul 120Z/12/0T 'sJA 07 ‘%S°Z ueo or'zs uoissaauo) 3uisnoy uten 525
Aemuapun yJom 7z/6 ‘pasops ueo] 770T/91/9 ueol Wvs dn-ueap) "osAu3 g UOINNSUOD T Ued-uoIweH /-SET
snjeis |enosddy ‘pg vaud 3uMInns Junowy uondudsag P3foid
s13fo.d ueoq SuinjoAay vYayd-Aid
V/IN v207/TT/S papuidsal 001 ALST WLSTS swun v (AT
V/N £202/81/S [ SL/ST 4008! Wev'ZS 8 Aueqyy v12-069
8102/21/v (102/12/6 193ued 0ot p3jjadue) Z aseyd |%08PS N0SLS 8 linquiniy o0t
£20Z/9/v Te0T/L1/1T Papuisas Sb/SS we'vs Wz9s SST N
20/62/L 810Z/91/9 paindxa 01/06 WSZs WL'BTS 101 uonMNSUO) 007
8102/52/L 8102/12/9 papuisa) 33 WSS W8'e$ 8 Aueqyy v1£-069
V/N 2202/91/9 | Budueuyyje - WSES Wrs ey Z1en 3ayeg
8102/1/9 9102/21/L 8102/12/9 d WzTS B 1IBW UozIIOH PIOjUIRH Ise]
£102/12/9 €10T/S2/v PpapuIsas 001 NSLSS WLTS 91 WnIASY 682
v10Z/91/11 ¥102/82/2 £102/61/6 Papudsal 001 687'%S WS 33 uonmnsue) £
6102/92/9 £102/62/TT 6102/12/¢ Papuidsal 001 %008$ [ 3 sAiAm £-s0T
£102/81/S
UoISSIWWOo) puog jeacsddy ‘pg | uopdy wds  pyv/oN “uy a1 suun # vafoig
Vaud jentuy vauwd
sp3foid papursay vayd
nedd v9
aseyd udisap vz0z/L/9  |vzor/Te/s %€/ A 07 22dojaasp 31eand 03 ueoy WOTS wszs$ N AowioQ pag 007 uuodn
vzoz/zz/s %E
v20Z/v1/TT pasop) €207/9/01  |€zoz/tZ/6 ueo]Ag WES WES N 25 1dY
A WTS/vayd Wes
¥2/82/ pasop) V/N vzoz/81/1 ueo| JAG WES WSZ'e$ N Ppue| 3jquiasse 03 ueo) uonisinbay
YInos jjauysng
de3 Buipuny pue ssad01d uonI3|as 3§ 8102/0Z/6 |8107/0Z/6 310U MO} Ysed pue ueoy 000'005'8$ w/zzs N 3103 Ai2304D qnH AyljesH - oNoQ
smeys jeaosddy pieog amanns unowy vayd JaL éauoz uopdidsag »a3foid
uoISS|WIwWo) vayd asiuord
puog

5199{0.id Juawdojanapay vaud




Miscellaneous



Game On

Despite some hiccups, CT has reaped the
financial benefits of legalized sports betting

By David Krechevsky
davidk
early $5 billion.
That's approximately
how much money has been

wagered in Connecticut since retail
sports betting became legal here on
Sept. 30, 2021, followed by online
sports gambling about two weeks later.

In the three years since, the state
has had its share of wins and losses.
The losses have included unexpectedly
having to change the vendor operating
its retail and online sports-betting
operations; the abrupt closing of a
retail betting venue; and the rough first
year for its sportsbook at the XL Center
in downtown Hartford.

As for the wins, well, like anything
surrounding gambling, it's all about
the money. And the financial numbers
suggest the state has done quite well
to this point.

Since its inception, wagering on
sports has produced nearly $383
million in revenue for operators,
and more than $52.7 million in
payments to the state General Fund,
according to the Department of
Consumer Protection.

The General Fund payments are
more than 2.5 times the $19.3 million
that was projected by the Office of
Fiscal Analysis for the first year of
the program.

By comparison, though, payments
to the state budget from online

SCCE AT e

12 HARTFORDBUSINESS.COM | OCTOBER 14,2024

PLACE YOUR BETS

Besides the casinos, Connecticut has 10 retail venues for sports betting:

+ Bobby V's Restaurant and Sports Bar in Stamford and Windsor Locks

» Fanatics Sportsbook at the XL Center in Hartford

+ Shea's Pizzeria and Sports Bar in Manchester

* Sports Haven in New Haven

- Total Mortgage Arena in Bridgeport

+ Winners off-track betting in Hartford, Milford, New Britain and Waterbury
Source: Connecticut Lottery Corp.

“Like any new product, there
continues to be new customers real-
izing that this is available to them,”
Walter said.

Under state law, 13.75% of net
profits from sports betting are paid
into the General Fund by all the
approved vendors, which now include
Fanatics Sportsbook, DraftKings
Sportsbook and FanDuel Sportsbook.

“If you look at the monthly
payments, it has been good for the
state,” Walter said.

casino gaming — which also became
legal in Sept. 2021 — have totaled
nearly $160 million, so there is still
room for growth.

Officials with the Connecticut
Lottery Corp.,, Capital Region Develop-
ment Authority (CRDA) and Mohegan
Sun casino all said they believe the
state’s sports betting resuits have
been good, and they
expect them to continue
to improve with time.

“We're kind of still in
the first inning as far as

S L F He admits, though, it could have
Andrew Watter legalized sportsbetting  peen even better if not for losing the
in the state” said Andrew  state's original bookmaker, Chica-
Waltes, director of sports betting forthe g0 based Rush Street Interactive. The
Connecticut Lottery Corp. company announced in March 2023
that it decided to exit the market
Calling an audible because it wasn't profitable enough.
Waiter said there are still consumers “"Switching the operators was

a significant disruption last year;”
Walter said. "So, with any new

in the state who aren't aware they can
now legally bet on sporting events.

r‘ egye, {
[#15pgpr 0
| 881

D:[;i

business, it's easy to look back and
say we should have done a better job
in picking the operator. But looking
at the bids we received, it was a fine
decision. It just didn't work out.”

It took until December 2023 for
the state to name a replacement.
Following a request for proposals, it
selected New York-based Fanatics
Betting and Gaming, which signed an
eight-year contract.

The time between announcing Rush
Street’s decision to exit and the hiring
of Fanatics affected marketing efforts,
among other things, Walter said.

“Essentially, we restarted at the
end of last year,” he said. “We've seen
very good growth with Fanatics. Not
only is the market increasing, but
from a lottery/Fanatics standpoint,
we're expanding because of their
online presence.”

He conceded, however, that compe-
tition is fierce.

“The industry has learned that it is
very hard to compete with DraftKings
and FanDuel, whether there are three
or 25 operators in the state,” he said.
“Those two companies have the lion
share of total sales in every single
state they operate in.”

Learning curve

While online and mobile gambling
continue to grow, the state’s effort to
grow its retail sports betting opera-
tions has been a mixed bag.

For example, the state lottery
announced in September 2022 that
Arooga’s Grill House and Sports
Bar in Shelton would become a
retail gambling location. After Rush
Street’s exit, the restaurant and bar
became a Fanatics Sportsbook
location in December 2023.

Just two months later, however,
Arooga’s abruptly closed.

Similarly, Fanatics Sportshook
restaurant and bar at the XL Center
opened in September 2023 and strug-

25



gled to find its footing in year one.

According to CRDA Executive
Director Michael Freimuth, the venue
ended the fiscal year with a loss
around $500,000.

Freimuth cited the change in
vendors from Rush Street to Fanatics
as having a detrimental effect.

~There was a change in vendor
around December, so we're not yet at
a full-year with the new operator,” he
said. “It's hard to compare what the
annual beast is going to be. we're still
trying to learn our way through this.”

Ereimuth said the venue, located
on the Ann Uccello Street side of the
XL Center, has gone through opera-
tional changes, “both on the food and
beverage side and the operating hours,”
1o better meet the fluctuating demand.

"The sportsbook does very well
during events,” he said. “When we
have an event, you can't get into the
building sideways. But during the day,
it's very slow.”

still, he said, gaming revenue was
up in September from a year earlier,
“so that's positive.”

For September 2024, Walter
said, the XL Center sportsbook had
“unofficial and unaudited sales of
roughly $460,000."

As is typical for many sportsbook
venues, the NFL season, “March
Madness” NCAA basketball tourna-
ment and NBA playoffs in May and
June boost gambling.

“But the day-to-day, 365-day
volume of people isn't high enough
to help (the venue) break even,”

=

 WAGERS MADE

S v

I 3 +
L e e B R g le i T M P Tl

'RETAIL SPORTS WAGERS IN CT

N2023 12024 2025,

Wmmmmmwmmmmmmm
mw@mmswﬁm_lwmm of Consumer Protection

Freimuth said.

Among the operational changes
that have been made to address that,
the venue reduced staff, adjusted its
menu, and shortened its hours during
the summer. It is now back toan 11
a.m. to 10 p.m. schedule, though it
will stay open later depending “on
when games end,” Freimuth said.

* Just getting through the year to
understand year-to-year comparables
allows us to make smarter decisions
going forward,” he said.

Walter said the lottery hopes to
establish more retail sports betting
sites, and has "one project we have
signed an agreement on” that is not
in an arena, though he declined to

disclose the location.

“We anticipate it being open before
the end of this calendar year,” he said.

Both Norwalk and Danbury, the
state's sixth- and seventh-largest cities
by population, are possible locations
for future venues, as is the state’s
northeastem “Quiet Comer,” he said.

A ‘win-win’

The possibility of more state-oper-
ated sportsbook locations does not
concern Jeff Hamilton, president and
general manager of the Mohegan
Sun casino and resort in Uncasville.

Approving sports wagering in
Connecticut required the state to

adjust its gambling
compact with the
Native American tribes

3

; that operate Mohegan
3 Sun and Foxwoods.
jeftHamiton  The result meant both

casinos could also
offer sports betting.
“It's definitely been beneficial

Hamilton said. “It's added, really,
another aspect to our business. s a
great amenity to have. 1 really drives
special events and drives additional
people to the property.”

For the third quarter of 2024, ended
June 30, Mohegan announced the
highest quarterly net revenues inits
history of $504 million, up 21.4% from
ayear earlier. It attributed the results
in part to its digital gaming.

The casino has partnered with
FanDuel from the start, offering a
sportsbook on-site that Hamilton
says is the best in the state.

“We really feel strongly that if you
want a great place to watch and bet
on sports, then Mohegan Sun is the
premier place in the state,” he said,
noting that it features a 140-foot
video wall and 39 betting kiosks.

Hamilton added that the casino
also sees room for growth.

“) think there's definitely opportuni-
ties to do more events, more things
that drive people to the property,” he
said. “I think, obviously, there’s going
10 be new sports bettors and people
that are coming here for the first
time. So, there's always opportunity
for growth.” «



Metropolitan District Executive Director Scott W. Jellison stands in front of the mixed-use apartment development at 55 Elm St., which is part of the
Bushnell South area.

Development Pipeline

Here’s how stormwater drainage is impacting
a major Hartford development plan

By Michael Puffer
mpuffer@harttordbusiness.com

artford officials believe the
H installation of a roughly

mile-long pipe through an
area south of Bushnell Park will
accelerate the transformation of
20 acres of underused buildings
and parking lots into a vibrant
mixed-use neighborhood.

For more than a year, staff at
the Capital Region Development
Authority and Metropolitan District
(MDC) have been negotiating an
agreement that would require the
CRDA to help pay for the installation
of a large stormwater drainage pipe,
which would accept water flowing
from parking lots and off buildings
planned for the "Bushnell South”
development area.

That water would then be funneled
into the Park River — which runs
through an underground, box-shaped
tunnel that passes through Bush-
nell Park — before flowing into the
Connecticut River.

Concerned about the increasing
frequency of severe storms, Hartford
Mayor Arunan Arulampalam said
he's pushing for greater flood-control
measures throughout the city.

In the Bushnell South area, for
example, he wants one major

T4 HARTFORDBUSINESS COM | OCTOBER 28, 2024

pipe installed to alleviate existing
flooding and relieve developers from
having to install stormwater reten-
tion basins that eat up otherwise
developable land.

“We are trying to figure out if we
could get one major connection
instead of building a bunch of
retaining pools for each building,”
Arulampalam said. “This is part of
what is slowing down development in
the short term.”

Hartford, like many older cities in
the Northeast, has a sewer system
with pipes that carry both sanitary
sewage — from toilets, kitchen sinks
and shower drains — and stormwater.
All this gets sent downstream to
sewage treatment plants.

That's usually not a problem.

But large rainstorms, which have
increased in frequency in recent
years, create sudden spikes in

flow that can overwhelm sewage
treatment plants, spilling millions of
gallons of stormwater mixed with raw
sewage into the Connecticut River.

Under state and city regulations,
builders in Hartford need to create
on their properties drainage basins
capable of holding, then slowly
feeding out, stormwater runoff
equivalent to the impact of a 100-year
storm, said MDC Executive Director
Scott W. Jellison. For larger apart-

ment buildings, that costs hundreds-
of-thousands of dollars to install,
he said.

Jellison said he envisions a mile-
long pipe of about 24 to 36 inches
in diameter that could cost around
$4 million.

“Stormwater is really driving
development,” Jellison said during
a recent visit to the Bushnell South
area. "Properties like this can
flood quickly.”

What's on tap

The Bushnell South area, long eyed
for redevelopment, has attracted
several developers that want to build
large mixed-use apartment projects.
CRDA is providing low-interest loans
to spur the activity.

Norwalk-based Spinnaker Real
Estate Partners is nearing completion
of a $66 million project transforming
two former state office buildings at
55 Elm St. into 164 apartments. The
company is working to assemble
nearly $70 million for two additional
apartment buildings — totaling 239
units — on properties wrapping
around 55 Elm St.

Early this year, Spinnaker also paid
$3.25 million for a 2.2-acre parking
lot in the Bushnell South area for
future development.

]
£
g

E

Philadelphia-based Pennrose LLC
and The Cloud Co., of Hartford, are
partnered in a $45.35 million plan
to convert two former state office
buildings at 18-20 and 30 Trinity
St., into apartment buildings that
will host 104 units. CRDA, last year,
approved a $6.5 million loan for
the effort.

The developers are expected to
close on financing and buy those
properties from the state by the
end of this year, according to CRDA
Executive Director Michael Frei-
muth. Construction is expected to
begin immediately thereafter.

One block over, the New Jersey-
based Michaels Organization was
selected by CRDA as the preferred
developer of a 2.8-acre parking lot at
165 Capitol Ave. However, the firm
is currently working on a revised
development plan, since its orig-
inal proposal for a $129.6 million,
mixed-use multifamily project with
360 apartments didn't pencil out.

Obtainable goal

If the sewer pipe project moves
forward, the CRDA would be
expected to carry some of the cost
for the MDC-led effort. Freimuth said
his agency is basing its contribu-
tion on the savings developers will
realize by not having to build indi-
vidual stormwater retention systems
on their properties. Altogether, that
would save developers “millions,”
while also preserving additional land
for development, Freimuth said.

"Essentially, the infrastructure
improvement is a subsidy to all proj-
ects in the area, not unlike roads or
utilities for subdivisions or redevel-
opment areas,” Freimuth said.

Freimuth said he anticipates a
stormwater pipe investment would
produce an equivalent reduction in
loan size for CRDA-backed projects
in the Bushnell South development
area. Loans will be smaller and
may come with adjusted terms, like
higher interest rates, he said.

City and state regulations don't
allow the regional sewer and public
water company to pay for storm-
water systems just to aid specific
developments. But developers and
other partners can contribute to a
system that benefits a broader area.

Jellison said the Bushnell South
pipe could also be used to collect
stormwater from the area around
Hartford Hospital.

It's an arrangement the MDC has
used repeatedly, Jellison noted,
including in a recent agreement for
new stormwater drainage around
the planned 322-unit apartment
development at the former UConn
campus in West Hartford.

“The goal is the developer pays
for their share of the improvement
to the MDC (stormwater) sewer
system,” Jellison said. "The MDC will
get a new pipe. We make it bigger
to serve the other areas surrounding
the development. So, there’s a
benefit to us. There's a benefit to
the developer. There's no cost to
our customers, and it's a win, win
for everybody.” ¢

@



